

# PATRICK WASHINGTON D.H.Ed, FNP, MBA, MSN

760 Parkleigh Court, Atlanta, GA 30331 • PatlWashington@gmail.com

Cell: (404) 484-5746

Work: (404) 807-6957

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Accomplished Healthcare Professional with extensive experience inspiring scholars in academic settings as a **Professor**; providing first class patient care as a **Nurse Practitioner**; and managing multifaceted nursing departments as a **Director/VP**. Patient oriented critical thinker with a customer service attitude and high degree of integrity with well-developed communication and teaching skills. **Specializing in Cardiology, ER, and Family Practice.**

### EDUCATION

<b>D.H.ED., Health Education</b> , A.T. Still University, Mesa, AZ	Nov 2009
<i>Dissertation: Research on developing an outpatient telemedicine program for managing Congestive heart failure</i>	
<b>M.S.N., Family Nurse Practitioner</b> , Kennesaw State University, Kennesaw, GA	Dec 2007
<b>M.B.A., Healthcare Management</b> , University of Phoenix, Atlanta, GA	Jul 2005
<b>B.S.N., Nursing</b> , Prairie View A&M University, Prairie View, TX	May 1993

### CERTIFICATIONS

- Board Certified by the American Nursing Credentialing Center in Family Practice
  - Former Certified Hospice and Palliative Care Nurse
  - Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) Instructor
  - Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS) Instructor
  - Basic Life Support (BLS) Instructor
  - Advance Stroke Life Support (ASLS)
  - Intra-aortic Balloon Pump Certification and Left Ventricular Assist Training
- Other areas of practice include:** Emergency room, Recovery room, Med/Surgical unit, CCU, Telemetry, Utilization Review, Case Management

### HONORS / AWARDS

#### Honors / Awards:

Burroughs Welcome Scholarship, Academic Recognition Scholarship, 4.0 Merit Scholar	1988
Kaiser Permanente Kaiser Permanente Faculty Scholar	2009

### RESEARCH

WELLSTAR HEALTH SYSTEMS HOSPITAL	2007 -
2010	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• <i>Investigating the ability to perform percutaneous coronary intervention without a surgical backup team</i></li><li>• <i>C-Port Interventional Trial</i></li></ul>	
GA PARTNERSHIP INITIATIVE	2006
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Development of an Outpatient Telemedicine <i>for Managing Congestive Heart Failure and Diabetes</i></li></ul>	

### SUB-INVESTIGATOR

2012-2013

- A randomized, double-blind, placebo-controlled, multi-dose, pivotal study to determine the efficacy and safety in the treatment of pain associated with acute ankle sprain-

- A Randomized, Double-blind, Double-dummy, Placebo-controlled, Active-controlled, Parallel-group, Multicenter Trial Subjects with Uncontrolled Moderate to Severe Chronic Low Back Pain and a History of Opioid-induced Constipation who Require Around-the-clock Opioid Therapy-
- “A Double-Blind, Placebo-Controlled Study of the Efficacy and Safety of CORLUX™ (Mifepristone) vs. Placebo in the Treatment of Psychotic Symptoms in Patients with Major Depressive Disorder with Psychotic Features” – Sub- Investigator.
- A Phase 2, Randomized, Double-Blind, Placebo-Controlled Study to assess the efficacy and safety of NBI-9884 for the treatment of Tardive Dyskinesia in subjects with Schizophrenia or Schizoaffective Disorder, Principal Investigator.

## TEACHING EXPERIENCE

### ***Courses Taught at Georgia State University, University of Phoenix, DeVry, Chamberlin College, and Kennesaw State University:***

- *Common Health problems in Adults- Graduate Nursing*
- *Complex Healthcare Problems-Undergraduate Nursing*
- *Leadership & Performance Development*
- *Leadership & Organizational Management*
- *Nursing Practicum*
- *Nursing Practicum B*
- *Survey of Alternative Medicine*
- *Policy Planning & Trends*
- *Physical Education-*
- *Financial Resource Management*
- *Culture of Healthcare-Graduate Nursing*
- *Healthcare Delivery in the United States*
- *Healthcare Finance*
- *Human Nutrition*
- *Paradigms of Health*
- *Healthcare Accounting*
- *Healthcare Communication*
- *Financial Management in Healthcare*
- *Managing in Today's Healthcare Organizations-*
- *Ethics in Healthcare-Doctorate*

**GEORGIA STATE UNIVERSITY, Atlanta, GA**

8/2008-Present

### ***Part Time Clinical Professor***

- Teach Graduate and Level Nursing Courses on areas of study that include: Adult health / Physical Assessment / Advanced Nurse Practicum including interpretation of X-ray's, simple suturing, reading 12 lead ECGs.

### ***Additional Teaching & Instruction Experience***

***Instructor***, American Heart Association 2001 – Present  
*BLS/ACLS/PALS*

***Developer and Instructor***, American Heart Association 2006 – Present  
*Core Instructor Update Course*

***Instructor and Developer*** 2002 – 2004  
*ECG Interpretation Course for CEU*

***Instructor and Developer*** 2001 – 2002  
*CCRN Review Course for CEU*

### ***Previous Faculty Affiliations***

- Kennesaw State University, Clinical Adjunct Faculty
- University of Phoenix, Online Adjunct Faculty
- Georgia State University, Assistant Professor
- Chamberlain College of Nursing-Online Adjunct Professor

## **NURSING EXPERIENCE**

- PIEDMONT HEART INSTITUTE**, Atlanta, GA 12/2010 – Present  
*Cardiology Nurse Practitioner*
- J.W. MEDICAL CARE & FAMILY PRACTICE** 3/2009 – 2012  
*Family Practice Practitioner-PRN*
- CARROLLTON PHYSICIAN GROUP**, Carrollton, GA 3/2009 – 2013  
*ER Nurse Practitioner-PRN*
- THE HEART CLINIC**, Austell, GA 3/2008 – 2013  
*Cardiology Nurse Practitioner-PRN*
- ST. JOSEPH HOSPITAL**, Houston, TX 1993 – 1997  
*Staff Nurse*

## **OPERATIONS/NURSING ADMINISTRATION EXPERIENCE**

- Clayton State Primary Care, Clayton State University** 2015- present  
*Director of Clinic Operations & Provider*  
Directed the overall operations of the clinic including: long-term/shorter planning, budget management, scheduling, and administrative leadership. Coached, mentored and hired qualified department personnel. Also responsible for seeing acute ill patients of various conditions.
- ATLANTA MEDICAL CENTER**, Atlanta, GA 2007-2008  
*Director of Telemetry & Cerebrovascular Services*  
the Directed the overall operations of Telemetry and Acute Stroke Department, including: long-term/shorter planning, budget management, scheduling, and administrative leadership. Coached, mentored and hired qualified department personnel.
- BASELINE TELEHEALTH, INC. Atlanta, GA** 2003-2007  
*(Heart Failure Management and Telehealth Company)*  
*Vice President of Clinical Operations*  
Held a senior level executive position responsible for oversight of clinical operations, including: implementation of strategic and business plans, coordination of annual goal setting process, development of a marketing plan, management of market intelligence, feasibility of new products and services, communication management, customer service compliance and monitoring of critical success factors.
- EMORY NORTHLAKE MEDICAL CENTER**, Tucker, GA 2001-2003  
*Director of Emergency/Critical Care Services*  
Core areas of responsibility involved the overall direction of Critical Care Services. Maintained full accountability for the management of multiple departments including: the Intensive Care Unit, Emergency Department, Intermediate Step-Down Unit, Telemetry Department, and the Clinical Decision Department.
- DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES**, Atlanta, GA 2000- 2001  
*Federal Nurse Surveyor/Office of Regulatory Services-CMS*

Inspected, monitored, licensed, registered, and certified a variety of long term and acute care facilities including outpatient clinics, urgent care centers, nursing homes, assisted living facilities and hospitals.

**SOUTHWEST HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL CENTER**, Atlanta, GA  
2000

1997-

***Clinical Manager of Emergency Services***

Held full authority and accountability for the general oversight and smooth operations of the Emergency Department. Appropriated workflow assignments and schedule staff.

**GRANT WRITING**

Chronic Care Initiative and Partnership, Research Study

**MEMBERSHIPS IN HONORARY/PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES**

**Former Board Member**, Roots Adoption Agency

**Former Executive Board Member**, Alpha Phi Alpha

**Member**, Project Alpha Mentoring Committee

**Former Member**, Governor's Advisory Association – Chronic Disease Advisory

**Member** Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity, Inc.

**Member** Sigma Theta Tau

**LANGUAGE FLUENCY**

English